From: Mikhail Vernovsky

To: Ferrara, Helen

Cc: Dimmidinc; Spielmann, Lee; Maples, Karen

Subject: Re: In the matter of Dimmid, Inc., Docket No. TSCA-02-2023-9226
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 11:16:47 AM

Good Day Helen Ferrara,

Thank you for the conference. We are asking for a 30 day extension to answer the complaint.

Best Regards,
Mikhail Vernovsky
Vice President
Dimmid Inc.

(347) 372-0878

www.dimmidinc.com

All offers are subject to 3 day validity. All offers are subject to our final confirmation.

On Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 3:03 PM Maples, Karen <Maples.Karen(@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Vernovsky and Atty Spielman:

Enclosed is a pdf copy of RJO Ferrara’s Order Scheduling Status Teleconference in the
above mentioned case. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Karen Maples

Regional Hearing Clerk

USEPA — Region II

290 Broadway, 17™ Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

(212) 637-3247

Maples.karen@epa.gov
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